
Lincoln, Fort Rice, Riverview, Florence Lake, Burnt Creek, Canfield, Lyman, & Phoenix 
Unorganized Townships 

 
Burleigh County Commission Meeting Agenda 

Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5th St, Bismarck 

 

Attend in Person | Watch live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 | Listen to Radio Access 102.5 FM |  
Stream on freetv.org or Dakota Media Access Facebook Live | Replay later from freetv.org 

February 5, 2024 
 
5:00 PM  
 
COUNTY COMMISSION 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance presented by Chaplain. 

1. Meeting called to order by the Chairman of the Board. 

2. Roll call of members. 

3. Approval of Agenda. 

4. Consideration and approval of the January 17, 2024, meeting minutes and bills. 

5. Consent Agenda: 
a. Abatements. 
b. Applications for licenses, raffles, and special events permits. 
c. Check Replacement.  
d. Second access permit 

 
6. County Engineer Hall: 

a. PUBLIC HEARING: Petition to vacate section line. 
b. Authorization to advertise for bids.  
c. Petition to vacate section line.  
d. Award of bids.  

 
7. County Planning Director Flanagan: 

a. Appeal of special use permit application.  
b. FEMA Letter of final determination.  

 
8. County Finance Director Jacobs: 

a. Detention Center sales tax update.  

9. Comm. Munson: 

a. Home Rule Charter ballot language.  
b. Request for Easement across Missouri Valley Complex for city sewer. 
c. Missouri Valley Complex Committee.  

 
10. Chairman Bitner: 

https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/


a. Provident Building RFP award.  

11. Election Coordinator Hart: 

a. Election worker update.  

12. Other Business  

13. Adjourn. 

The next regularly scheduled Commission meeting will be on February 21st, 2024.  

 
Mark Splonskowski 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer/Tax  
 
 
 
 



 

BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION 
MEETING 

JANUARY 17TH, 2024 

 

5:00 PM Invocation by Chaplain and Pledge of Allegiance 

Chairman Bitner called the regular meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order. 
 
Roll call of the members: Commissioners Woodcox, Munson, Schwab, Bakken, and Chairman Bitner were 
present. 

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the meeting agenda. All members present 
voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

Chairman Bitner opened the meeting for public comment and there was none. 

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the January 3rd, 2024 meeting minutes and 
bills. All members present voted, “AYE”. Motion carried. 

The following abatements were presented for the Board’s consideration; a complete copy of which are        
  on file and available for inspection in the office of the Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer: 
 

Owner Tax 
Year 

Legal Description Credit Type Current 
MV 

Reduced 
MV 

Stephens Property 
Apartments LLC 

2023 West 100' of Lot 1, Block 49, 
Northern Pacific 2nd 

Error in property 
description 

$240,000  $184,300  

Stephens Property 
Apartments LLC 

2023 Lots 31-32 less west 99', Block 
63, McKenzie & Coffin's 

Error in property 
description 

$158,600  $127,600  

Stephens Property 
Apartments LLC 

2023 Lot 18, & S 15' of Lot 19, 
Flannery & Wetherby 

Error in property 
description 

$256,200  $174,600  

Stephens Property 
Apartments LLC 

2023 Lots 27-28, Block 22, Flannery & 
Wetherby 

Error in property 
description 

$223,200  $158,500  

Stephens Property 
Apartments LLC 

2023 Lots 16-18, Block 46, Flannery & 
Wetherby 

Error in property 
description 

$202,300  $179,000  

CD Gemini 
Properties LLC 

2023 Lot 1A less Lot 1C of Lot 1A of 
Lot 1 and Lots 10 & 11, Block 12, 
Wachter's subdivision & replat of 
part of block 10 Eastdale addn 

Error in property 
description 

$1,962,6
00  

$1,859,90
0  

Theresa A Simon 2023 Lot 24, Block 2, Sattler's Sunrise 
4th 

Error in property 
description 

$367,300  $339,200  

Brian Nelson 2023 Lots 7-8, Block 93, McKenzie & 
Coffin's 

100% Disabled 
Veteran 

$200,100  $20,100  



 

Joshua & Alison 
Ternes 

2023 Lots 20-21, Block 78, McKenzie & 
Coffin's 

Error in property 
description 

$287,700  $253,100  

Shirley M Buchholz 2023 Lots 1-2 East Ridge 
Condominiums Unit 9, Block 3, 
Shannon Valley 4th 

100% Homestead 
Credit 

$217,000  $37,000  

Park District of the 
City of Bismarck 

2023 Country West V, Block 2, Lot 4 & 
lot 3 less that part taken for replat 
part Country West V and less 
tract 1722 & North 7' Vac 

Exempt from 
taxation 

$300  $0  

Park District of the 
City of Bismarck 

2023 Country West V, Block 2, Lot 5 & 
north 7' VAC R/W Adj 

Exempt from 
taxation 

$200  $0  

Park District of the 
City of Bismarck 

2023 Country West V, Block 3, Lot 2 
less that part taken for replat part 
Country West V & south 7' VAC 
R/W Adj 

Exempt from 
taxation 

$200  $0  

Park District of the 
City of Bismarck 

2023 Country West V, Block 3, Lot 3 & 
south 7' VAC R/W Adj 

Exempt from 
taxation 

$300  $0  

Park District of the 
City of Bismarck 

2023 Country West V, Block 3, Lot 4 & 
south 7' VAC R/W Adj 

Exempt from 
taxation 

$200  $0  

Park District of the 
City of Bismarck 

2023 Tyler's Western Village, Block 3, 
pt L 22 beg at NW cor; SELY 
along N Line of LT 79.53'; SWLY 
112.82' to WLY Line of LT; N 

Exempt from 
taxation 

$500  $0  

Park District of the 
City of Bismarck 

2023 Tyler's Western Village, Block 3, 
pt L 23 beg at SW cor; NLY along 
W line 98.69' to most WLY Cor of 
lot; SELY 155.35'; SWL 

Exempt from 
taxation 

$1,000  $0  

Adam J Koch 2023 Lot 9, Block 34, Northern Pacific 
2nd 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$178,000  $89,000  

Jolene Stewart 2023 Block 1, Replat North Hills 4th, 
Tract A & an undiv interest in 
L.31 Common Area Knoll Wood 
Condominium Central 
Association Unit 3 

100% Homestead 
Credit 

$266,700  $66,700  

Wayne & Gladys 
Trottier 

2023 Lot 7B, Block 4, K & L's 2nd 
Addition 

100% Homestead 
Credit 

$352,400  $152,400  

Wallace & Diane 
Mertz 

2023 Lot 1 less Parcel No.1-1 for ST 
R/W, Block 1, Mertz First Addition 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$596,200  $496,200  

Jenell Loftesnes 2023 Lot 17 less South 6', Block 3, 
Stein's 2nd 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$262,900  $162,900  

Lawrence & Alice 
Duchscherer 

2023 Lots 3-4, Block 10, Flannery & 
Wetherby 

100% Homestead 
Credit 

$216,400  $116,400  



 

Cynthia Jacquart 2023 Eastview, Block 2, 516A of Lot 22 
less S50' of W22' of said L22 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$193,000  $96,500  

John W Kelsch 2023 East 75' of Lots 17-20, Block 23, 
Fisher 

100% Homestead 
Credit 

$242,000  $42,000  

Elayne M Lindquist 
Revocable Trust 

2023 Lot 13, Block 1, Heritage Park 
Addition 1st Replat 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$403,700  $303,700  

Eileen P Krumm 2023 Lot 23, Block 2, Eagle Crest 100% Homestead 
Credit 

$565,600  $365,600  

David J & Agnes 
Volk 

2023 Pebble Creek 8th, Block 2, Lots 
4,6,8,10, Blk 1, Pebble Creek 8th 
RPT & Lot 15 less WLY 148' of 
SLY 180', Blk 2, Pebble Creek 
8th Arrow Head Ranch Unit 3 
Bldg 3118 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$300,900  $200,900  

James G & Cynthia 
A Vollmer 

2023 Lot 6, Block 2, Indian Hills 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$267,100  $167,100  

Jefferie Ehman 2023 Pebble Creek 8th, Block 2, Lots 
4,6,8,10, Blk 1, Pebble Creek 8th 
RPT & Lot 15 less WLY 148' of 
SLY 180', Blk 2, Pebble Creek 
8th Arrow Head Ranch Unit 4 
Bldg 3112 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$300,900  $200,900  

Debra Mills 2023 Replat Tibesar's 1st Sub, Block 
14, Lot 19 & E 22' of Lot 18 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$399,800  $299,800  

Kevin Brennan 2023 Lot 5, Block 3, Briardale II 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$298,300  $198,300  

Kenneth F & Alvinia 
Buchholz 

2023 Lot 5, Block 20, Meadow Valley 
4th 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$236,200  $136,200  

Daniel & Sharon 
Clausnitzer 

2023 Eastview, Block 3, Lot 9 & N 12' 
of Lot 8 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$315,500  $215,500  

Jenette Leblang 2023 Lot 10, Block 2, Promontory Point 100% Homestead 
Credit 

$508,400  $308,400  

Jolene Stewart 2022 Block 1, Replat North Hills 4th, 
Tract A & an undiv interest in 
L.31 Common Area Knoll Wood 
Condominium Central 
Association Unit 3 

20% Homestead 
Credit 

$242,400  $217,400  

Ralph & Naida 
Feland 

2023 Lot 4, Block 1, Edgewood Village 
5th  

100% Homestead 
Credit 

$383,600  $183,600  

Kelly & Candice 
Bouche 

2023 Pt S1/2SE1/4 beg @ Pt 72 rods 
W if SE cor then N 20 rods, W 16 
rods, S 20 rods, E 16 rods to 
POB 

100% Homestead 
Credit 

$76,500  $0  



 

Gary & Alvina 
Allmendinger 

2023 Eastview, Block 3, S6' of Lot 5 & 
N14' of Lot 4, Eastview 
Townhouses Unit 13 Tract J 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$139,700  $69,850  

Jean Ellefson 2023 Tatley Meadows V, Block 2, Part 
of Lot 4 Pheasant Run 
Condominiums Unit 3068 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$164,600  $82,300  

Richard & Julene 
Wasness 

2023 Lot 7, Block 1, Highland Acres 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$247,400  $147,400  

Richard Braun & 
Patricia Erling 

2023 West 50' of Lots 1-2, Block 20, 
Northern Pacific 

100% Homestead 
Credit 

$227,300  $27,300  

Dan Ensz 2023 Flannery & Wetherby, Block 41, 
Lot 15 less W 20' for alley 

100% Homestead 
Credit 

$167,100  $0  

Redginald & Susan 
Finck 

2023 Lot 7, Block 10, Riverview 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$256,900  $156,900  

Rhonda & Steven 
Haegele 

2023 Lots 7-8, Block 11, Fisher 100% Homestead 
Credit 

$217,500  $17,500  

Sylvia J Brown 2023 Lots 11-12, Block 20, Fisher 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$253,700  $153,700  

Jerome & Barbara 
Frison 

2023 Lot 7, Block 10, Meadow Valley 
2nd 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$221,400  $121,400  

Gary W & Dorene E 
Gaasland 

2023 Block 12, Lincoln, Beg 105' N of 
SE cor W 165' N 65' E 165' S 65' 
to beg 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$338,600  $238,600  

Carol A Hattel 2023 Lot 8, Block 3, Register's 2nd 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$210,900  $110,900  

Carmen Husebye 2023 Block 4, East Hills Addition 
Replat, Lot 8 Baumgartner's 
Sharloh Loop Condominiums Unit 
7 Building 1401 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$181,100  $90,550  

Patricia Kennedy 
C/O Patricia 
Hanson 

2023 Lot 41, Block 10, Highland Acres 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$277,400  $177,400  

Beverly Larson 2023 Block 3, North Hills 15th, Lot 3 
626 Nelson Dr Condominium 
Association Unit 4 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$254,900  $154,900  

Robert P Jr & 
Leighann Gregoire 

2023 Lot 5, Block 2, Wachter's 7th 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$294,900  $194,900  

Michael L Miller 2023 Lot 12, Block 4, Haycreek 
Meadows 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$308,800  $208,800  

Robert L Wetsch 2023 Lot 3, Block 19, Casey's 4th 100% Homestead 
Credit 

$187,800  $0  



 

Ronnie J & Kathy A 
Blegler 

2023 SE1/4 - 295.16' x 295.16 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$217,900  $117,900  

Gary T Nagel 2023 S 50' of Lots 7-12, Block 17, 
McKenzie's 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$227,500  $127,500  

Viola Anderson 2023 Lot 19B of Lot 19 + Lot 20, Block 
1, Huntington Cottages 1st 
Addition 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$367,500  $267,500  

Susan Beth Elliot 2023 Lot 11, Block 14, Nagel's 4th 100% Homestead 
Credit 

$300,200  $233,533  

Thomas & Cynthia 
Anderst 

2023 Lot 9A, part of Lots 3-5, Block 4, 
Stein's 5th 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$226,300  $126,300  

Gregory & Deborah 
Hanson 

2023 Lot 8, Block 15, Register's 2nd 
Addition 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$205,800  $105,800  

Dean A & Wanda L 
Meland 

2023 Lot 6, Block 22, Wachter's 3rd 100% Homestead 
Credit 

$321,800  $121,800  

Jimmy & Denise 
Brorby 

2023 Lot 10, Block 3, The Ranch 2nd 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$477,100  $377,100  

Jeff & Charlotte 
Kurtz 

2023 Grande Prairie Estates Second, 
Twn-139, Rng-80, Blk-09 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$337,500  $237,500  

Alan Houn 2023 Lots 1-9, Block 1, Menoken 
Meadows 

100% Homestead 
Credit 

$16,800  $0  

Sandra A Schell 2023 Lots 1-2 Original Townsite 
Condominiums Unit 2 & Garage 
Unit 2, Block 61, Original Plat 

100% Homestead 
Credit 

$87,200  $0  

Margaret E Bahn 2023 RPT PT B3 Sleepy Hollow HT, 
Block 3, Lot 1, 1627 N 33rd St 
Condominiums Unit 2 

100% Homestead 
Credit 

$261,100  $61,100  

Larry & Carol 
Crabbe 

2023 RT L10 B1 North Hills 1st, Block 
1, Lot 2 Century Park 
Condominiums Unit II 

100% Homestead 
Credit 

$211,200  $11,200  

Larry & Neva Lang 2023 Lot 15, Block 27, Stein's 4th 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$317,200  $217,200  

Kenn Jay Pedersen 2023 Lot 14, Block 12, Stein's 3rd 100% Homestead 
Credit 

$311,100  $111,100  

Joseph G & 
Meredith L Gross 

2023 Block 2, Fisher, E 70' of Lots 13-
15 & W 40' of S 10' of Lot 8 & W 
40' of Lots 9-12 

100% Homestead 
Credit 

$264,600  $64,600  

 
 
 



 

Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the Stephens Property Apartments LLC (5), 
CD Gemini Properties LLC, Theresa A. Simon, Brian Nelson, Joshua & Alison Ternes, Shirley M. Buchholz, 
Park District of the City of Bismarck (7), Adam J. Koch, Jolene Stewart, Wayne & Gladys Trottier, Wallace 
& Diane Mertz, Jenell Loftesnes, Lawrence & Alice Duchscherer, Cynthia Jacquart, John W. Kelsch, Elayne 
M. Lindquist Revocable Trust, Eileen P. Krumm, David J. & Agnes Volk, James G. & Cynthia A. Vollmer, 
Jefferie Ehman, Debra Mills, Kevin Brennan, Kenneth F. & Alvinia Buchholz, Daniel & Sharon Clausnitzer, 
Jenette Leblang, Jolene Stewart, Ralph & Naida Feland, Kelly & Candice Bouche, Gary & Alvina 
Allmendinger, Jean Ellefson, Richard & Julene Wasness, Richard Braun & Patricia Erling, Dan Ensz, 
Redginald & Susan Finck, Rhonda & Steven Haegele, Sylvia J. Brown, Jerome & Barbara Frison, Gary W. 
& Dorene E. Gaasland, Carol A. Hattel, Carmen Husebye, Patricia Kennedy c/o Patricia Hanson, Beverly 
Larson, Robert P. Jr. & Leighann Gregoire, Michael L. Miller, Robert L. Wetsch, Ronnie J. & Kathy A. 
Blegler, Gary T. Nagel, Viola Anderson, Susan Beth Elliot, Thomas & Cynthia Anderst, Gregory & Deborah 
Hanson, Dean A. & Wanda L. Meland, Jimmy & Denise Brorby, Jeff & Charlotte Kurtz, Alan Houn, Sandra 
A. Schell, Margaret E. Bahn, Larry & Carol Crabbe, Larry & Neva Lang, Kenn Jay Pedersen, and Joseph 
G. & Meredith L. Gross abatements plus the remainder of the consent agenda in its entirety. All members 
present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Comm. Woodcox asked about a check from Advanced Business 
Methods in Fargo that hadn’t been cashed for $2400 and wondered if someone could contact this 
company. Auditor Splonskowski stated that we don’t know the reason why they didn’t cash it but to 
reconcile accounts the check had to be canceled. 
 
There was then a discussion on the assignment of portfolios. Chairman Bitner stated that no changes were 
requested but wanted to add the Renaissance Zone portfolio. Comm. Munson stated that he had been 
appointed as a private citizen by the city as a member of the Renaissance Zone Board and requested to 
take this portfolio. Chairman Bitner felt it was more appropriate to have Comm. Bakken take that as it fell 
under Government Coordination & Community Involvement Intergovernmental Committee. Comm. Munson 
stated he was willing to take the Public Health portfolio from Comm. Bakken and Comm. Bakken agreed to 
give that over to him. 
 
County Engineer Hall presented a public hearing on a petition to vacate a section line. Mr. Hall stated he 
did not have any conversation with the NDDOT however they do have a highway right next to it and made a 
decision a long time ago to get off that section line, so he assumed their position hadn’t changed. Diana 
Koppinger and her brother Dan Baker who are the daughter and son of Dorothy Baker, the landowner. 
Diana is the 5th generation to reside there, and the section line runs through a small portion of Dorothy’s 
property. They proposed to close the section line for estate preparation. The public benefit would be that it 
wouldn’t have to be maintained. Mark Isaacs with Independent Land Surveying and Engineering then 
shared that they did some platting to help the Baker’s with estate planning and stated that the benefit would 
be that there would be no need for maintenance with that roadway. He added that if the section line wasn’t 
vacated there would have to be 150 feet of right of way dedicated to the county, but if it was vacated it 
would retain ownership and the individuals would pay taxes on it. Public hearing was then closed. Motion 
by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to vacate the section line. Comm. Munson asked if we could 
list the benefit in the motion, but per State’s Attorney Lawyer it didn’t need to be in the motion but should be 
discussed. Comm. Bakken stated that there was public benefit for tax reasons and the public access point 
would remain intact. Comm. Munson stated that to vacate it would save money. Comm. Bakken then 
reaffirmed his motion. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Mr. Hall then presented a request 
to approve the 2024 Burleigh County Project Priority List. Comm. Bakken wondered if the springtime 
concerns with aggregate were applied to this list to which Mr. Hall stated that it was being applied to the 



 

maintenance portion of the list. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve. All members 
present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 
 
Comm. Schwab presented a discussion on the State Property Tax Credit. He wanted everyone to know 
that they can apply by going to the county website and there was a green bar at the very top of the page to 
apply. He wanted everyone to know it was available until Mar. 31st to do so. Chairman Bitner added that 
people can apply for the Homestead Tax credit as well if eligible plus if they ran into any problems with the 
process the County Tax Department could help. Comm. Munson noted that you don’t automatically get the 
credit, but you must apply. 
 
Emergency Management Director Mary Senger came forward to present a Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) between Burleigh County and the University of Mary which gave them the opportunity to apply for a 
grant. Burleigh County is just the pass-through and is not responsible for any monies, audits, or quarterly 
reports. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve. All members present voted “AYE”. 
Motion carried. 
 
Sheriff Leben told the commission that Auditor Splonskowski was recognized recently at the Sheriff 
Department’s award ceremony for saving a young child’s life in a near drowning incident and wanted to 
congratulate and thank him. Sheriff Leben then presented his quarterly report for January 2024. The 
average daily population was 241 and total bookings were 512 which is 17 per day on average. He shared 
a breakdown of inmate days and the total billed for the month was $135,566 which is $1,973,428 for the 
year. He noted that more staff was needed. 217 people participated in the Alternatives to Jail Program. He 
added they were in a continuous hiring process and they got a lot of applicants when a hiring bonus was 
offered but that unfortunately didn’t translate into employees in the door. They are going through a lot of 
cost backgrounding applicants that never get hired. He gave a snapshot of one day in the facility during the 
Jan. 5th-8th period where they booked 47 and released 12. People with drug and alcohol withdrawals, 
severe mental health issues, and suicidal people are what they are mainly dealing with which goes on 
weekly. Comm. Woodcox shared that Sheriff Leben was on KFYR and shared a lot of this information with 
the public and wished to thank him for doing so and told him he was doing an excellent job. 
 
Chairman Bitner then discussed the official appointment of Leigh Jacobs as the new Burleigh County 
Finance Director. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve his appointment. All 
members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Chairman Bitner then discussed the Provident Building RFP 
for a fan coil piping replacement. He stated they are looking for mechanical contractors to address piping 
problems the Provident Building has had for quite some time. Election Coordinator Lisa Hart brought an 
election status update saying that the County needs approximately 200 poll workers per election and she 
currently has 93 that have expressed an interest at this point. She added that she is in the process of 
contacting former workers to see if they would be willing to serve again for the June 11th and/or Nov. 5th 
elections. She encouraged any former workers or new ones to contact her by calling 701-222-6697 or by 
emailing her at hartlisa@nd.gov or by clicking the Elections link on our county website and selecting “Be a 
Poll  Worker”. She stated that the whole Auditor/Treasurer/Tax Equalization Department helps as it gets 
closer to election time and they also hire a few temp workers to assist the office during that time period as 
well. She and Auditor/Treasurer Mark Splonskowski reached out to some high schools in the county to see 
if there would be an interest for 16-18 years olds working on election day. Comm. Munson asked if that age 
group can get Community Service hours for working in an election and Mrs. Hart said she will be checking 
into that. 
 

mailto:hartlisa@nd.gov


 

Comm. Munson presented a request to establish a Fair Board as a management, complex operation, and 
development oversight committee responsible to the Burleigh County Commission for the Missouri Valley 
Complex. He stated that they were not trying to be an agricultural fair association. Comm. Bakken shared 
that right now they have several stakeholders at the Complex, and if there were to be a fair, they would be 
another stakeholder. Alan Heim came forward to share that this would be a committee to represent all the 
groups out there yet remain under the County Commission for approval to oversee projects, the 
development of the property, scheduling, etc. and take the burden off the commission. He added this would 
be a 9 or 11 person (including 2-4 citizens) committee. Steve Neu then shared the tasks of the Fair Board 
and stated that they would like to meet at least bimonthly or at the call of the Chairman in the Tom Baker 
Room and be recorded to be transparent. Comm. Schwab asked what resources this Fair Board was 
asking for and Mr. Neu suggested a staff member, and possibly money, etc. Comm. Munson stated that 
Comm. Schwab was reading off a list as if this was an Agricultural Fair Association and that was not their 
goal, and they were not a non-profit. There was disagreement between Comm. Munson and Chairman 
Bitner as to whether the Missouri Valley Complex had a budget or a fund to which Comm. Munson will 
bring the budget to the next meeting for Chairman Bitner to see. Comm. Munson asked State’s Attorney 
Julie Lawyer if it should be called a Fair Board or a Committee. She stated that since it doesn’t fall under 
Century Code for a County Fair Association, they can call it whatever fits their plan, but recommended it 
would be more descriptive to call it the Missouri Valley Complex Committee for how it is being operated. 
Comm. Bakken stated that this was about addressing the complex as a whole and helping to facilitate the 
stakeholders to start generating revenue for the county. He felt the savings account was good to use as 
leverage but would not recommend using it to fund a project out there. Motion by Comm. Schwab to table 
this decision as there were questions he still wanted answered. Comm. Woodcox stated that the fund is to 
promote the facility and if we are afraid of that then he didn’t know why there was a fund. There was no 2nd. 
Motion failed. Comm. Bakken shared that there was an economic development piece that was missing with 
all of this and would like to see a calendar of events again. Chair Bitner felt it was important for Burleigh 
County to enhance that facility and work together as long as they aren’t working together for one single 
purpose. Chair Bitner added that he thought this was a money grab for Comm. Munson’s pet project and 
that concerns him. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to create the Missouri Valley 
Complex Committee as the management, complex operation, and development oversight committee 
responsible to the Burleigh County Commission. Comm. Munson suggested citizens apply to be on the 
committee and send to the Auditor’s Office and he preferred it to be volunteer and not compensated but let 
the committee decide and the commission will either approve or deny. Commissioners Woodcox, Munson, 
and Bakken voted “AYE”. Commissioners Schwab and Chairman Bitner voted “NAY”. Motion carried. 
 
Comm. Schwab brought up timecards and stated that the county needs new software to manage how 
employee time is being reported. HR Director Pam Binder stated that each department has been doing 
their own time sheets in their own ways as there was no centralized time keeping system. There have been 
issues with this system and to be accurate for 343 employees there needs to be an upgrade. Comm. 
Bakken asked Ms. Binder if she could ask each department how much time they were spending on 
everyone’s time sheets and bring it back to the commission. Chair Bitner stated that since the 2024 budget 
is already done, we would have to budget this for 2025, but once year end expenses are reconciled for 
2023 we can see what is available. He agreed it was clear that the software was needed. Ms. Binder stated 
that one of her HR assistants is being assigned to look at software options and will begin that in February.  
 

 Meeting Adjourned. 
 ____________________________________                            ________________________________                                        
Mark Splonskowski, Auditor/Treasurer                                         Brian Bitner, Chairman  



The following list of abatements and settlement of taxes is forwarded for action to the Burleigh County Commission: 

Abate # Owner Tax Year Legal Description Credit Type Current MV Reduced MV

23-296 John Cain 2021
Lot 1, Block 4, Copper Ridge Subdivision 
Apple Creek Twp

Uninhabitable property 
in serious disrepair $432,900 $122,300

23-297 John Cain 2022
Lot 1, Block 4, Copper Ridge Subdivision 
Apple Creek Twp

Uninhabitable property 
in serious disrepair $453,600 $126,500

23-298 John Cain 2023
Lot 1, Block 4, Copper Ridge Subdivision 
Apple Creek Twp

Uninhabitable property 
in serious disrepair $495,900 $147,500

23-416 Kelly L Cargle 2023 Lot 12, Block 3, North Lincoln 2nd 80% Disabled Veteran $302,600 $158,600

23-417 Kurt Holzer 2023
Lot 11, Block 6, Wheatland Hills addition to 
the city of Lincoln 100% Disabled Veteran $288,500 $108,500

23-435 Joseph Rodgers 2023 Lot 9, Block 1, East Lincoln 5th 50% Homestead Credit $294,500 $194,500

24-006 Michael P Baron 2023
Lot 1810 of Lot 15, Block 2, Grandview 
Heights

Error in property 
description $293,600 $270,300

24-024
Joseph & Shannon 
Callaway 2022 Lot 4, Block 3, Horizon Heights 1st 60% Disabled Veteran $363,200 $255,200

24-025
Joseph & Shannon 
Callaway 2023 Lot 4, Block 3, Horizon Heights 1st 60% Disabled Veteran $386,700 $278,700

24-026 Wanda Lamontagne 2023
S ' of Lot 3 & All of Lot 4, Block 9, 
Southwood Terrace 100% Disabled Veteran $279,900 $99,900

24-027 Pam Christianson 2023 Lot 5, Block 6, North Hills 1st
Error in property 

description $270,000 $235,800

24-028
Rapkoch, Emily Vesta & 
Bakken, Joshua 2023

East 45' of Lot 14 & All of Lot 15, Block 6, 
Replat of Lounsberry's Outlots 17-19 & 26-
27

Error in property 
description $298,100 $265,400

24-061 Lynette Namanny 2023
Lot 4A of Lot 4, Block 4, Replat Part North 
Hills 10th 100% Disabled Veteran $312,800 $207,800

24-070 Gary D Hoffin 2023 Lot 2, Block 9, Crested Butte Amended 100% Homestead Credit $344,000 $144,000



24-071 Lila Teunissen 2024
1995 Friendship 76' x 16', Serial 
#MY9513542V 100% Disabled Veteran $34,145 $0

24-072 Shelley Selzler 2023 Lot 14, Block 23, S & W Seventh 100% Homestead Credit $193,200 $0

24-073 Blanche Barnhart 2023 Lot 2, Block 24, Homan Acres 5th 100% Homestead Credit $237,400 $37,400

24-074 Cheryl Kienzle 2023
Block 1, Cottonwood Lake 7th, Lots 11-13 
Northern Sun Condominiums Unit 802 50% Homestead Credit $311,500 $211,500

24-075 Roxanne Geurts 2023 Lot 4, Block 15, Highland Acres 50% Homestead Credit $233,600 $133,600

24-076
Robert H & Dianne S 
Krogen 2023

Block 3, Cottonwood Lake 5th, Lot 2 875 
San Angelo Dr Condo Assoc Unit 1 & 
Garage 1 100% Homestead Credit $208,700 $8,700

24-077
John T & Anita M 
Mattson 2023

Lot 5, Block 1, Sonnet Heights Subdiv 4th 
Replat 50% Homestead Credit $416,700 $316,700

24-078
Gerald D & Suzanne R 
Olson 2023 Lot 14, Block 7, Replat of Calkins 50% Homestead Credit $219,000 $119,000

24-079 Carol Thompson 2023

Block 8, Rolling Hills 1st, the S 10' of Lot 1 
& all of Lots 2,3,4 & the 100' of Lot 5 
Hillside Condominiums Unit 2113 100% Homestead Credit $142,000 $0

24-080 Virginia Ulrich 2023
Lot 21, Block 1, Kamrose Crossing Addition 
2nd Replat 50% Homestead Credit $232,800 $131,800

24-081 Sadie Schilling 2022 Lot 17, Block 2, Centennial Park 4th 100% Homestead Credit $255,600 $224,350

24-082 Sadie Schilling 2023 Lot 17, Block 2, Centennial Park 4th 100% Homestead Credit $254,900 $54,900

24-083 Alvin Jans 2022 1987 Magnolia 16 x 76, #28723608 100% Homestead Credit $23,542 $0

24-084 Alvin Jans 2023 1987 Magnolia 16 x 76, #28723608 100% Homestead Credit $24,612 $0

24-085 Alvin Jans 2024 1987 Magnolia 16 x 76, #28723608 100% Homestead Credit $24,612 $0



24-086 Gladys Stamaris 2023 Lot 10 less S 42', Block 6, gateway Addition 100% Homestead Credit $219,700 $19,700

24-087
Gerald L & Susan M 
Tschider 2023 S 60' of Lot 3, Block 2, Jennings 1st 50% Homestead Credit $290,800 $190,800

24-088 Ronald R Hopfauf 2023 Lot 1, Block 3, Sattler's Sunrise 50% Homestead Credit $403,300 $303,300

24-089 Michael J Neigum 2023 Lot 2, Block 19, Meadow Valley 4th 50% Homestead Credit $254,000 $154,000

24-090 Randall J Schmidt 2023 Lot 4, Block 2, Promontory Point V 50% Homestead Credit $385,600 $285,600

24-091
Trent O & Louella M 
Aronson 2023

Lot 2 less Southwesterly 56', Block 1, North 
Hills 14th 50% Homestead Credit $280,800 $180,800

24-092 Karen J Anders 2023

Block 1, North Hills 6th, Lots 5-6 less 
W3.48' of said lots Centennial 
Condominium Unit 111 & Gar G-27 & G-14 
& Parking S 50% Homestead Credit $212,600 $112,600

24-093 NTD Properties Inc 2023 Lots 13-16, Block 18, Sturgis
Error in property 

description $381,700 $325,900

24-098
Richard E & Pearl A 
Jorgenson 2023 Lot 2, Block 1, Sattler's Sunrise 8th 50% Homestead Credit $378,400 $278,400

24-099 Kenneth Rebel 2023 Lot 3, Block 22, Wachter's 3rd 100% Homestead Credit $307,400 $107,400

24-100 Donna M Remboldt 2023
Lots 1-2 East Ridge Condominiums Unit 5, 
Block 3, Shannon Valley 4th 100% Homestead Credit $217,000 $17,000

24-101 Linda M Patzner 2023
Young & Binford's, Block 2, E 53' of W 106' 
of Lots 12-15 50% Homestead Credit $167,000 $83,500

24-102 Diana Niess 2023 Lot 42, Block 2, Southbay 4th Addition 100% Homestead Credit $254,000 $54,000

24-103 Judith A Chamberlain 2023
Block 1, Edgewood Village 5th, Lot 5 and 
Lot 18C of Lot 18 100% Homestead Credit $475,800 $275,800

24-104 Linda Heger 2023
Lot 13, & W 7' of Lot 14, Block 4, Homan 
Acres 1st 100% Homestead Credit $258,400 $58,400



24-105 Barbara T Neameyer 2023 E 75' of Lots 13-16, Block 27, Fisher 50% Homestead Credit $295,800 $195,800

24-107
Charles E & Cynthia C 
Russell 2023 Block 8, Marian Park 1st, N 3' L 23 all L 24 50% Homestead Credit $215,300 $115,300

24-108 Charles E Russell 2023
Lot 35, Block 23, Southwood Terrace 2nd 
Rep 50% Homestead Credit $258,700 $158,700

24-109
Raymond & Cathern 
Edenholm 2023 Lot 2, Block 1, Eagle Crest 6th add 50% Homestead Credit $436,200 $336,200

24-110 Carol Lee Isaak 2023 Lot 15, Block 57, Original Plat 50% Homestead Credit $129,200 $96,900

24-111 Carol J Sundquist 2023
Block 1, Cottonwood Lake 7th, Lots 11-13 
Northern Sun Condominiums Unit 810 100% Homestead Credit $282,000 $82,000

24-112 Linda F Reller 2023 Lot 9, Block 1, Country West XXIII 100% Homestead Credit $402,500 $202,500

24-113 Earl R & Irene M Wentz 2023 Lots 29-30, Block 23, Fisher 100% Homestead Credit $193,000 $0

24-119
Robert & Charlene 
Urlacher 2023 Lot 2, Block 7, Fort Lincoln Est #2 50% Homestead Credit $213,200 $113,200

24-120 Sharon Litton 2023 Lot 48, Block 5, Falconer Estates 100% Homestead Credit $676,100 $476,100

24-121 Wesley C Wessner 2023 Lot 22, Block 5, Eastside Heights 50% Homestead Credit $267,600 $167,600

24-122 Armion & Ethel Schuler 2023
Lot 28 less Jensen Survey of lot 28, Block 4, 
North Hills 3rd 100% Homestead Credit $244,600 $44,600

24-123 Randy Samuelson 2023
Block 40, Fisher, S 2' of lot 2 all Lots 3&4 & 
N 2' of Lot 5 less W 10' 100% Homestead Credit $222,100 $22,100

24-124 Dennis C & Lorna H Olson 2023 Lot 16, Block 9, Meadow Valley 3rd 50% Homestead Credit $249,900 $149,900

24-125 Bruce R & Lyla R Lovdal 2023 Lot 1, Block 1, Stein's 5th 50% Homestead Credit $347,200 $274,200

24-126 Russel J Schlecht 2023 Lot 15, Block 3, Fort Lincoln Estates #1 50% Homestead Credit $272,000 $172,000



24-127 Leo & Johanna Heier 2023 Lot 8, Block 1, Bremner Avenue Addition 50% Homestead Credit $300,800 $200,800

24-128 James & Jane Morgan 2023 Lot 8, Block 8, Highland Acres 50% Homestead Credit $338,100 $238,100

24-129
Robert & Shirley 
Schumacher 2023 2009 Friendship 27' x 48', #MY0931745AB 50% Homestead Credit $74,974 $37,487

24-130 Ronald & Carol Bodine 2023

Block 2, Pebble Creek Addition, Auditors 
Lot 1634 of Lot 2 Mapleton Place 
Condominiums Unit 3 50% Homestead Credit $188,300 $88,300

24-131 Holly Carlson 2023 Lot 10, Block 2, Fort Lincoln Est #1 100% Homestead Credit $97,400 $0

24-132 Robin Brousseau 2024 1976 Fuqua 24' x 56', #767B 100% Homestead Credit $13,427 $0

24-133 Luella V K Anderson 2023 Lot 2, Block 7, Replat of Calkins 100% Homestead Credit $186,400 $0

24-134 Carma Branch 2023 Lot 9, Block 11, Highland Acres 100% Homestead Credit $263,200 $63,200

24-135 Albert Meidinger 2023 Lot 11, Block 1, Keystone 50% Homestead Credit $272,000 $172,000

24-136
WM & Betty 
Sprynczynatyk 2023

Block 3, Sasse, E 15' of Lot 7 & W 42.16' of 
Lot 8 100% Homestead Credit $231,100 $31,100

24-137 Clara & Robert Sheldon 2023 Lot 13, Block 6, Fort Lincoln Estates #2 50% Homestead Credit $220,400 $120,400

24-138 Bradley & Cindy Dagenais 2024 2002 Schult 16' x 76', #R300811 50% Homestead Credit $44,262 $22,131

24-139 Alice M Wahl 2023 Lot 9, Block 11, Lincoln Replat of Blk 11 50% Homestead Credit $313,700 $213,700

24-141 Leon & Darlene Thiel 2023 West 88.37' of Lots 1-3, Block 14, Coffins 50% Homestead Credit $153,300 $76,650

24-142 Dave & Nancy Solem 2023 Lot 29, Block 3, Hay Creek Meadows 50% Homestead Credit $308,200 $208,200

24-143 Jerome & Betty Volk 2023 Lot 16 less Tract A, Block 1, East View 50% Homestead Credit $339,100 $239,100



24-148 Dean Berg 2024 1975 Rollohome, 28' x 56', #AB302668 100% Homestead Credit $14,212 $7,106

24-149
Alleyn M & Bonnie L 
Glasser 2023

Lots 14-17, Block 4, Imperial Valley, Unit 
3617 East Regent Condo 50% Homestead Credit $258,200 $158,200

24-150 Duane & Sandra Ziegler 2023 Lot 11, Block 4, Southbay 5th Addition 50% Homestead Credit $337,200 $227,200

24-151 Ramona Hendricks 2023 Lot 2, Block 5, Meadow Valley 2nd 100% Homestead Credit $224,900 $24,900

24-152 Barry Holm 2023 Lot 8, Block 7, Sattler's Sunrise 5th 50% Homestead Credit $307,900 $207,900

24-153 Connie Mikkelsen 2023
Lot 7, Block 6, Boulder Ridge 7th Add 1st 
Replat 50% Homestead Credit $427,400 $327,400

24-154 Lee & Vicki Roath 2023
Lot 24, Block 1, Huntington Cottages 1st 
Addition 100% Homestead Credit $377,700 $177,700

24-155 Cynthia D Stumpf 2023 Lot 6, Block 16, Register's 2nd 100% Homestead Credit $158,800 $0

24-158 Deborah J Igoe 2023
Block 1, Sleepy Hollow Heights 3rd, Lot 8 
Shannon Drive Condos 50% Homestead Credit $290,200 $190,200

24-159
Anthony & Alvina 
Splonskowski 2023 Lot 17, Block 10, Washington Heights 3rd 50% Homestead Credit $274,700 $174,700

24-160
Randal & Catherine 
Robinson 2024 2010 Highland 16 x 80

True and full value 
exceeds market value $72,090 $50,460

24-161
Randal & Catherine 
Robinson 2024 2010 Highland 16 x 80 50% Homestead Credit $50,460 $50,460

24-162 Margaret Elkin 2023 Lot 3, Block 1, Register's 1st 50% Homestead Credit $173,900 $86,950

24-163 Dennis L Bauer 2023 Lot 4, Block 7, Rep Louns OL 17-19, 26-27 50% Homestead Credit $184,400 $92,200

24-164 Jose Richard 2023 Lot 8, Block 9, Meadow Valley 2nd 50% Homestead Credit $214,800 $114,800

24-165
James & Marlene 
Lindquist 2023 Lot 39, Block 6, Wachter's 5th 50% Homestead Credit $247,200 $147,200



24-166
Richard C & Carol J 
Oehlerking 2023

Block 11, Gateway Addition, Lot 3 less W 
2', all Lot 4 & W 2' of Lot 5 Lambton 
Heights Condo Unit 3 garage 3 Building 908 50% Homestead Credit $80,000 $40,000

24-167 George R Simek 2023 Lot 19, Block 2, Washington Heights 50% Homestead Credit $280,300 $180,300

24-168
Larry R & Dorothy D 
Zabrocki 2023

Lot 12 & 1/2 VAC Alley Adj, Block 1, Park 
District 100% Homestead Credit $300,400 $100,400

24-172 Leonard Benfiet 2023 Lot 13, Shamrock Acres 50% Homestead Credit $324,000 $224,000

24-173 Michael Frykman 2023

Block 42, Northern Pacific 2nd, Lots 3-5 
less S .38' Lot 5 less W 9' for alley 7th St 
Condominiums Unit 4 50% Homestead Credit $96,700 $48,350

24-174
Robert & Jayme 
Holmberg 2023 Lot 10, Block 1, Horizon Heights 1st 100% Homestead Credit $357,400 $157,400

24-175 Esther Fandrich 2023 2009 Highland 16 x 76, #HY12452 80% Homestead Credit $64,934 $12,987

24-176 Esther Fandrich 2024 2009 Highland 16 x 76, #HY12452 100% Homestead Credit $64,934 $0

24-177 Sandy Karna 2024 1974 Adrian 12' x 60', #4096A11
Mobile home went to 

dump Dec 2023 $5,607 $0

24-178 Delbert Unruh 2024 1972 Champion 14 x 56, #0329958038 100% Homestead Credit $6,309 $0

24-179 John M Kinney 2023 Lot 2, Block 1, Vision Heights 50% Homestead Credit $240,800 $140,800

24-181 Patricia L Smith 2023

Block 7, High Meadows, E 150' of Lot 7 B7 
High meadows and Lot 1A of Lot 1 B4 
Pinehurst 4th 50% Homestead Credit $344,100 $244,100

24-182 Gregory A Lorenz 2023 E 50' of Lots 13-18, Block 7, Sturgis 100% Homestead Credit $238,900 $38,900

24-183 Jacob Denning 2024 1999 Superior 16 x 70, #D5993353709 100% Homestead Credit $37,274 $0



24-184 Marilyn Fibiger 2024 1975 Rollohome, 28' x 56', #AB302668 100% Homestead Credit $14,212 $7,106

24-185 Sharon Symington 2024 2008 Four Seasons, 56 x 28 50% Homestead Credit $90,709 $45,355

24-188 Charlotte K Hagel 2024 16 x 76 2008 Liberty Mobile Home 100% Homestead Credit $64,934 $0

24-189 Olive Fricke 2023

Block 13, Replat Homan Acres, Lot E of Lot 
1 Washington Court Condominiums 
Building 2033 Unit 9 & Garage 2 100% Homestead Credit $114,400 $0

24-191 David & Jolene Stuber 2023 Lot 2, Block 1, Glenwood Estates 50% Homestead Credit $330,900 $230,900

24-192
James Collins & Agnes 
Collins 2023

E 80' of Lots 1-2, Block 4, Mackin's 
Subdivision 50% Homestead Credit $125,300 $62,650

24-193 Linda M Feist 2023 Lot 2, less S 3', Block 24, Jenning's 5th 50% Homestead Credit $253,300 $153,300

24-194 Jacob R Hagel 2023
Block 3, North Hills 15th, Lot 3 614 Nelson 
Dr Condominium Association Unit 1 50% Homestead Credit $248,000 $148,000

24-195
Samuel L & Penny L 
Saylor 2023

Lot 2, Block 23, Morn Hgt Rep B16,17, & 
B11 100% Homestead Credit $247,900 $47,900

24-196 Patrice M Thomas 2023
Block 3, Eastview, N 30' of S 60' of Lot 8 
East View Townhouses Unit 1 Tract V 50% Homestead Credit $144,500 $72,250

24-197 Susan Mizera 2023

Block 1, Boulder Ridge Third Addition. Lot 
5 and undivided interest common areas 
Lot B1 & Lot 7 B3 50% Homestead Credit $350,600 $250,600

24-198 Charles J Miska 2023
Block 8, Washington Heights 2nd, Lot 9 
Washington St Condominiums Unit 1 100% Homestead Credit $139,700 $0

24-199 Dennis Boknecht 2023
W 100' of Lots 31-32, Block 68, McKenzie 
& Coffin's 50% Homestead Credit $148,900 $74,450

24-200 Edna B Gartner 2023
Lot 13, Block 11, Register's 2nd Addition to 
City of Bismarck 100% Homestead Credit $199,700 $0

24-202
Jeffrey E & Robin R 
Aamot 2023 Lot 19, Block 2, Jennings 1st 50% Homestead Credit $209,000 $109,000



24-203 Marcella J Haman 2023
Block 2, Koch Addition, Lot 4 3801 Koch Dr 
Condo Assoc Unit 2 & Garage Unit 2 100% Homestead Credit $239,100 $39,100

24-204
Leslie Landenberger & 
Ruby 2023

Lot 3B of Lot 3, Block 1, Gary Nelson 
Addition 50% Homestead Credit $335,500 $235,500

24-205 Blaine R & Rebeka J Olsen 2023 Lot 3, Block 2, High Meadows 5th
50% Disabled Persons 

Credit $406,800 $306,800

24-206 Barbara L Pfeifer 2023 Lot 10, Block 19, Jenning's 4th 50% Homestead Credit $267,600 $167,600

24-207 Armion & Ethel Schuler 2022
Lot 28 less Jensen Survey of lot 28, Block 4, 
North Hills 3rd 10% Homestead Credit $211,900 $199,389

24-208 Mark E Sandoval 2023

Block 23, Southwood Terrace 2nd Rep, 55 
less N 150' Meadow Brook Condominiums 
Unit XXXIII 50% Homestead Credit $231,900 $131,900

24-209 Sherwin & Cathy Nelson 2023 Lot 11, Block 25, Wachter's 9th 50% Homestead Credit $359,700 $259,700

24-210 Leo L & Luella H Nagel 2023 Lot 11, Block 25, Wachter's 9th 50% Homestead Credit $391,100 $316,100

24-211 Owen & Alice Subart 2023 Lot 14, Block 19, Meadow Valley 4th 50% Homestead Credit $256,900 $156,900

24-212
RJR Maintenance & 
Management 2024

154 Northwest Dr, 2000 Holly park 
Glenmoor 28 x 52 Property is uninhabitable $53,115 $0

24-213 Robert Chapa 2024 1992 Schult 16 x 76, #M254185 100% Homestead Credit $27,968 $0

24-214 Jamie K Dokken 2023

Block 3, Sonnet Hgts Subdiv 1st Rep, Lots 2-
3, Blk 3, Sonnet Heights Sub 1st Rplt & Lot 
2, Blk 26, Sonnet Hgts Sub & W 35' VAC 
Ottawa St Adj Laguna Hills Unit 8 Bldg 1 (A) 50% Homestead Credit $188,800 $94,400

24-215 Gregory L Feist 2023
E 95' of Lots 13-14, Block 77, McKenzie & 
Coffin's 100% Homestead Credit $180,400 $0

24-216
Bradley & Desiree 
Hendrickson 2023 Lot 54, Block 14, Highland Acres 50% Homestead Credit $204,400 $104,400



24-217
James J & Rosella 
Splonskowski 2023 Lot 7, Block 1, East View 100% Homestead Credit $278,800 $78,800

24-218 Sheila Steckler 2023
Lot 10 less S WLY 20', Block 1, Rolling Hills 
2nd 50% Homestead Credit $233,800 $133,800

24-219 Delores Shimek 2023 Lot 8, Block 2, Westwood on the River 50% Homestead Credit $293,100 $193,100

24-220 Dorothea & David Gray 2023
E 1/2 NE 1/4 SE 1/4 NE 1/4 aka southside 
of Lot 5 Link Estates 50% Homestead Credit $301,600 $201,600

24-221 Joan M Brown 2023 Lot 3, Block 4, South Wilton aka Kilians 50% Homestead Credit $194,800 $94,800

24-222 Barbara Zins 2023 S1/2 S1/2 NW 1/4 4-13-78 100% Homestead Credit $409,600 $209,600

24-223 Mark Costain 2023 Lot 20, Block 23, Wachter's 3rd 50% Homestead Credit $310,900 $210,900

24-224 Darlene Frieze 2023

Block 1, Pebble Creek 4th, L 12-14 less S 
17' for St R/W Colorado Drive Condo VI 
Unit B 50% Homestead Credit $319,600 $219,600

24-225 Marie Gilchrist 2022
Block 1, Weston Village 1st, Lot 10 & 
undivided int in common area 100% Homestead Credit $206,000 $81,000

24-226 Marie Gilchrist 2023
Block 1, Weston Village 1st, Lot 10 & 
undivided int in common area 100% Homestead Credit $230,500 $30,500

24-227
Bennie E & Lundina F 
Haux 2023 Lots 21-22, Block 35, Flannery & Wetherby 100% Homestead Credit $167,100 $0

24-228 Kristene E Jespersen 2023
N 59.03' of Lots 3-4, Block 4, Sleepy Hollow 
Heights 50% Homestead Credit $278,600 $178,600

24-229 Douglas B Morris 2023 6 & W 10' Lot 7, Block 2, Vision Heights 50% Homestead Credit $241,200 $141,200

24-230 Bruce & Autumn Roth 2023 Lot 5, Block 1, Kilber 3rd 50% Homestead Credit $266,700 $166,700

24-231 Roy Schock 2023 Lot 8, Block 11, Meadow Valley 3rd 50% Homestead Credit $233,700 $133,700

24-232
Franklin J & Jean Marr 
Wolf 2022

Lots 25-26, Block 11, Flannery & Wetherby 
Addition 20% Homestead Credit $108,500 $86,800



24-233
Franklin J & Jean Marr 
Wolf 2023

Lots 25-26, Block 11, Flannery & Wetherby 
Addition 100% Homestead Credit $142,800 $0

24-234 Thomas Hammerel 2023
Lot 2 less W 10' for alley, Block 37, 
Northern Pacific 2nd Addn 50% Homestead Credit $213,200 $113,200

24-235 Sharee Y Nelson 2023 Lot 8, Block 3, High Meadows 2nd 50% Homestead Credit $389,600 $289,600

24-236 Kim & Debbie Sabot 2023
Block 3, East Hills Addn Replat, Lots 2-3 
East Hills Condos 1509 + 1519 Unit 2 Bldg 2 50% Homestead Credit $321,900 $221,900

24-237 Jerry & June Fischer 2023
Block 1, North Hills 6th Addition, Lots 5-6 
less W 3.48' Centennial Condo Unit 302 50% Homestead Credit $209,700 $109,700

24-252 Bernadine Miller 2023 Lot 27, Block 4, Rusch Gabbert +Rusch 100% Homestead Credit $223,000 $23,000

24-253 Barbara Myhre 2022 2001 Schult 16 x 76 100% Homestead Credit $41,530 $0

24-254 Barbara Myhre 2023 2001 Schult 16 x 76 80% Homestead Credit $44,934 $8,987

24-255 Barbara Myhre 2024 2001 Schult 16 x 76 100% Homestead Credit $44,934 $0

24-256
Kenneth & Susan 
Peterson 2023 Lot 3, Block 2, S + W Eighth 50% Homestead Credit $221,700 $36,900

24-257 Sanferd J & Corrine Mees 2023
Section 35, Gibbs Township, Auditors Lot 1 
of E 1/2 50% Homestead Credit $332,500 $232,500

24-258
Jerome & Helen 
Werlinger 2024 Lot 2, Block 5, North Ridge Estates First 100% Homestead Credit $635,100 $435,100

24-259 Kathleen Henriksen 2023 Lot 8, Block 4, Imperial Valley 50% Homestead Credit $289,600 $189,600

24-260 Deborah Masad 2024 2003 Schult 28 x 52, #R308950AB 50% Homestead Credit $62,244 `3122

24-261 Douglas & Debra Striefel 2024 2000 Friendship 16 x 76, #MY002150V 100% Homestead Credit $41,082 $0



24-262 Wesley & Deborah Woehl 2024 2015 Schult 28 x 48, #RED65990MNAB 50% Homestead Credit $83,866 $41,933











ITEM 

# 6 



PUBLIC 
HEARING 





















BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

8100 43RD AVENUE NE 
BISMARCK, ND 58503 

701-204-7748
   FAX 701-204-7749 

   www.burleighco.com 

Request for County Board Action 

DATE: February 5, 2024  

TO: Mark Splonskowski 
County Auditor 

FROM: Marcus J. Hall 
County Engineer 

RE:  Authorization to advertise for bids 

Please place the following item on the next Burleigh County Board agenda. 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
Authorize the proper County officials to advertise for bids for Special Assessment 
District #76 (Falconer Estates Subdivision).  

BACKGROUND: 
As part of the Special Assessment Procedure, the County Engineer has prepared 
detailed plans and specifications for SAD #76.  The plans and specifications can be 
reviewed at the County Engineer’s office.  The Highway Department is asking the 
Board for authorization to advertise for bids on this project.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended the Board adopt the attached proposed resolutions. 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION: 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:  That the County Board approves the plans and 
specifications and authorize the County Auditor and the County Engineer to advertise 
for bids for Special Assessment District #76 (Falconer Estates Subdivision). 



















BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

8100 43RD AVENUE NE 
BISMARCK, ND 58503 

701-204-7748
   FAX 701-204-7749 

   www.burleighco.com 

Request for County Board Action 

DATE: February 5, 2024  

TO: Mark Splonskowski 
County Auditor 

FROM: Marcus J. Hall 
County Engineer 

RE:  Award of Bids  

Please place the following item on the next Burleigh County Board agenda. 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
Authorize the proper County officials to enter into a contract with the County Highway 
10 roadway mill and overlay project. 

BACKGROUND: 
On January 3, 2024, the County Board authorized the County Auditor and the County 
Engineer to advertise for bids for the County Highway 10 roadway mill and overlay 
project.  Bids were opened on January 30, 2024 and the following bids were received: 

    Bid 
Mayo Construction Company $1,167,516.77 
Northern Improvement Company $1,454,943.40 
Strata Corporation   $1,478,687.76 
Central Specialties Inc.  $1,511,509.92 

Engineers Estimate:  $1,201,409.53 
Budget Amount $1,200,000  

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended the Board adopt the attached proposed resolution. 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION: 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the County Board hereby accepts the County 
Highway 10 roadway mill and overlay project low bid from Mayo Construction Company 
for $1,167,516.77 and authorize the proper County officials to enter into contracts with 
said bidder. 



ITEM 

# 7 





Burnt Creek Property Boundary Map 

Line indicates property 

bounds of Burnt Creek Farm. 

Left boundary line runs along 

41st Street.  



Burnt Creek Facility Map 

1 

80x100

3 
150x250 

1. Park/Outdoor Event Space

2. Lodge/ADA restrooms

3. Parking

2 



Burnt Creek 

Farm 

11501 41st St NE Bismarck, ND 

David Lehman, Owner 
January 2024 



Background 

Burnt Creek Farm (BCF) Historical Site: North Dakota has an incredibly rich history as it pertains to agriculture, 
homesteading, etc.  Unfortunately, with each passing year we are losing these historic barns, homes, and outbuildings.  
North Dakota has many pioneer village type facilities with historic community type buildings, collections of antiques, 
tractors, and ag equipment displayed. While these are important, tourists don’t get an opportunity to see the equipment, 
tools, vehicles, etc. in a real farm setting. By staging the farm, it gives people a better feel for what the farm actually 
looked and felt like and provides a better appreciation for what farming was like in the early days of North Dakota. Burnt 
Creek Farm is one of very few fully intact restored historic farms in North Dakota. 

The North Dakota State Historical Preservation Office has toured the farmstead numerous times and feels confident in 

its eligibility for the state and national registers of historic places. Due to innovation and progress in agriculture and 

larger equipment requiring larger facilities, very few farm sites from the early days of agriculture remain intact and 

preserved. There are 2 or 3 other farmsteads available to tour in the state, however, Burnt Creek Farm differs in that it is 

a well-preserved example of a ‘modern’ farmstead built during the mechanization era as farms transitioned from horse 

to tractor power. This includes the innovation in building construction, running water systems (windmill with gravity 

feed to areas of the farm), rechargeable 32V battery system powering the farm, and equipment. The farm will be staged 

as it would have been in the 1920’s showing the transition from horse to tractor power. These were all major 

technological advances in agriculture and an incredibly important era in North Dakota which isn’t a focus with other 

historic sites. Due to the farm’s ties to the Non-Partisan League and its role in the inception of the state bank, mill, and 

elevator, this shift in North Dakota’s ag economy will also be covered. Other elements of Burnt Creek Farm which are 

relatively unique and lend themselves to agritourism tours are the following: 

• 1878 Tree claim with evidence that can be easily seen by tourists

• Intact 1920’s-1950’s farmstead

• Rare (possibly the only) instance of terracotta structural clay tile and brick use in the farmhouse and bunkhouse

construction. The clay tile and brick came from the early days of North Dakota’s Hebron Brick factory.

• One of the first ‘modern’ farms in ND with running water and electricity (less than 2% of farms had these

amenities in the early 1920’s.)

• Ties to the Non-Partisan League and Linda Slaughter both heavily involved in the development of the region,

state, and upper Midwest.

• Unique architecture such as the trench/bunker silo

• Filming location of End of the Rope movie

• Only historic farm site located close to a major community. Located about a mile outside of Bismarck’s extra-

terrestrial area and easily accessible from the interstate and highway 83 allows visitors easy access to the

facilities while still accessing amenities of a larger community. It also allows Burnt Creek Farm the opportunity to

draw more people to promote North Dakota’s proud ag history.

Services 

1. Tours: Educating visitors about the history of agriculture in North Dakota is BCF’s primary focus. Initial plans would be

to offer tours by reservation. It is anticipated there would be demand from schools, commodity groups, organizations,

etc. for the tours. While the tours are an important element to the goal of educating others about the history of

agriculture in North Dakota, it is not anticipated to be a major source of traffic or revenue at BCF.

2. Events: Events would primarily be outdoor events. The historical integrity of the buildings will be restored and

maintained and as such will not be not be insulated and no additional construction is planned that would alter the

appearance/feel of the historic farmstead. This will limit their utility relative to events. Events are anticipated to include

the following:



• Weddings: The season for weddings is anticipated to be May 15th to Oct 15th due to lack of climate-controlled

facilities (there is a space for a tent). These events would be limited to 200 attendees. Security would be required

for all weddings.

• Corporate events: It is anticipated there may be some interest in company picnics during the summer.

• Family events: It is anticipated there could be some demand for family get togethers, picnics, pictures, etc. at

BCF.

• Agritourism: Farm tours as well as interest in the orchards, etc.

3. Lodging: There is currently a granary that has been converted to a lodge that may be used for traditional lodging or as

a bridal suite for the bridal party to prepare for weddings. The lodge is not four seasons and will be winterized each year.

4. Facilities: There is currently an ADA restroom facility, a lodge (same building as the ADA restrooms), a park with a

clearing for events, as well as the original buildings. These buildings have limited capacity and are not climate controlled.

There are no plans to expand these buildings or renovate beyond the restoration back to their original state due to the

historical significance of the structures. They will however be staged as they would have been in the 1920’s for tours.

Traffic 

When calculating traffic, I assumed 200 people per week (I feel like this figure is high) during the May-Oct season. 

Assuming 2.25 people/vehicle yields 80 trips/week. Taking 80 trips/week times 20 weeks comes out to 1600 trips per 

year (to and from BCF). There could be some winter traffic for special events, but it is not anticipated to be significant. 

To put this into perspective, studies show a single-family home generates approximately 5 trips per day (to and from 

home) accounting for roughly 1825 trips per year (to and from the home). While the traffic would be more 

concentrated at specific times, the additional traffic generated from activities at BCF is anticipated to be less than that 

generated by a typical single-family home. 

From a similar perspective, when the Morris Family owned the farm (1950-1997), they had a family of 6. National 

studies show that traffic generated is roughly 1 (two-way) trip/person, or 6 trips/day for a family of 6. This amounts to 

2190 trips per year. In addition, the family farmed and had construction operations (hauling grain, livestock, coal, 

aggregate, soil, etc.), so the road also accommodated trucks and heavy equipment (which it doesn’t currently see as a 

result of my occupation). As a result of being a farm operation, most of these trips were concentrated over the same 

general season as proposed by the events and tours at BCF.   

Dust 

Dust mitigation will be looked into, however the level of dust generated is not expected to be much greater than that 
generated by a typical single-family residence. In addition, dust control is currently in use for those homes on 110 Ave 
near highway 83.  

 Timeline 

2020-ongoing: Farm restoration and development of grounds 

2021: Filming of End of the Rope film 

2023: Screening for End of the Rope Film 

2024: Farm tours and events 



Map of Proposed Event Space 



Appendix 



Appendix I: Historical Tidbits 

The history of Burnt Creek Farm (BCF) dates back to the early 

years of Edwinton/Bismarck, Dakota Territory. In the 1870’s GW 

Racek and his brother Chas owned the Racek Bro’s harness shop 

on 4th street in Bismarck (known as Murderers Gulch or Bloody 4th 

having earned a reputation as one of the wildest cities in the 

nation resulting from the saloons, brothels, and a cultural clash of 

soldiers, native Americans, immigrant settlers, rich business men 

etc.).  One of (if not the first) saddle and harness shop in 

Bismarck, G.W. did leatherwork for the calvary and settlers. They 

also started the Racek Bro’s harness shop in Billings Montana, well 

known for quality territorial era saddles and leather goods. They 

also bought a parcel in Medora to capitalize on the gold trade as the 

Marquis De Mores and others had stage coach service directly to 

Deadwood and the Black Hills. It is unknown, however, if this 

business came to fruition.  

G.W homesteaded North of Bismarck (around where Stan Puklich is 

located). To acquire more ‘free’ land, he staked a tree claim where BCF is 

located. Per the 1878 Timber Culture Act, settlers were granted a quarter 

of land for planting 27,000 trees on 10 acres within that quarter and 

keeping 25% of them alive for 8 years. After planting the trees in the late 

1870 or early 1880’s, G.W received title to the quarter in 1889, the year 

North Dakota was granted statehood. As seen in the picture to the left, 

ripples in the front yard (and back woods) still show evidence of the 1890 

tree claim. Ripples in the land created while planting and watering the 

27,000 trees with horse drawn implements are still very noticeable (see 

photo at left). Note all trees are on the crest of the ripples. GW (George) 

Racek passed away not long after establishing the tree claim. The horse drawn breaking plow believed to have been used to plant 

the trees is currently on display in the ND Heritage center.   

1870’s Photo of Racek Bro’s Saddle & Harness Shop located 
on 4th Street in Bismarck, ND  

 ND Historical Society 



Upon G.W.’s passing in 1901, the land transferred to his son J.B Racek, a 

wealthy banker in Mandan. In 1922, J.B. had the farm built much as it 

exists today (see photo above). The farm included a brick prairie square 

(or American foursquare) house, barn, bunkhouse, garage, corn 

crib/granary, 

chicken coop, 

outhouse, etc. It 

was extremely rare, 

being one of less 

than 2% of the 

farms at that time 

with running water 

and electricity. 

Running water 

came from a 

windmill/cistern at the top of the hill (still present) which gravity 

flowed to the barn, house/cistern (a hand pump located in the 

kitchen drew water from the 

cistern, but there was no 

bathroom initially), and finally 

the orchard.  Electricity to power 

the farm came from a 32-volt 

generator and rechargeable glass 

battery system (photo above) which will also be restored and on display at the farm. 

NDSU ties 
According to prior owners of BCF, the farm was 

designed by the North Dakota Agricultural College 

(NDAC now NDSU). These claims have yet to be 

substantiated due to lack of records retention, 

however, there is evidence that this is a very strong 
possibility based on the following:  

• The roughcut cottonwood fences and buildings
(aside from the brick house) are painted white
and green similar to NDSU experiment stations.

• The well-designed farm was built by a banker and
farmed by a tenant farmer. Being a banker, it is
unlikely JB Racek would have had the background to
design the farmstead. NDSU archives hold very
similar designs for gates/fences, water systems, buildings, etc. dating back to the 1920’s.

• Mr. Racek step children (Luthers) attended NDAC and held various leadership roles, so it’s quite possible there was
an established relationship. His stepson was president of AGR and student body president and his stepdaughter taught
at NDAC.

• The land grant extension service in ND was in its infancy, and unfortunately many records have been lost.

J.B Racek’s signature on the $10 bank note from The First
National Bank of Mandan. 1 of 11 still known to exist. 
Owned by Dave Lehman. 

Aug 1922 Bismarck Tribune 
Aug 1st 1922



In 1950, the farm was sold to Robert Morris. Under his ownership, BCF was 
featured in The Farmer magazine (a national/regional publication) on a couple 
of occasions due to its unique and progressive design. The Farmer magazine 
featuring the trench silo (left) due to its unique architecture and diverse range 
of utility. The roof on the 15’x65’ building was removable so sileage could be 
added. When it did not have silage, it was used for farrowing hogs and 4H 
‘barn’ dances. The back was later converted to a shop. This silo’s architecture 
was identified as one of the farms features qualifying for the state and national 
register.  

The section of land the farm resides on is of importance for other reasons as well. Somewhat ironically, it was more so 

noteworthy due to the women involved rather than the men. At a time when women maybe weren’t afforded the same 

opportunities as men, these women had a 

major impact in their respective spheres of 

influence.  

1. Florence Borner: In the 1910’s, ND farmers

felt taken advantage of by ‘Big Business’

and created the Non-Partisan League

(NPL). The NPL, a socialist movement, took

control of the state government (and much

of the upper Midwest). They felt that by

creating the State Mill and Elevator and the

Bank of North Dakota they could gain

control over commodity prices. These are

businesses are still in operation today.

Florence Borner was a league poet and an

integral part of the propaganda machine

for the NPL. The Borners spent a lot of time

at the BCF, so many discussions of the NPL

and construction of the State Mill and

Elevator, and BND likely occurred at the

kitchen table at BCF.  The Borner farm

which bordered Burnt Creek Farm was

later purchased by J.B. Racek and added to

the farm’s acreage.

1. Linda (Warfel) and Dr. Ben Slaughter (Gov Burgum’s great grandparents) established the ‘Burleigh County Poor Farm’

and post office bordering the farm. Ben was a post surgeon assigned to the region’s earliest military posts, including

Camp Greeley/Hancock and Fort Rice. Linda Warfel Slaughter was known for the following:

Excerpts from Borner’s book Modern Poems for Modern People 
when she lived by BCF. Published in 1919, this book contained 
poems about farm life, the NPL, and the struggles of the era. 



• Founded the first ND historical society, which merged with the State Historical Society of North Dakota.

• First woman to vote in a national convention for a presidential candidate.

• Started the first Sunday school in 1872

• Started the Bismarck Academy in 1873, the first Bismarck public school

• First teacher and superintendent of schools in Burleigh County.

• First postmistress of Bismarck

• Crafted a bill in 1881 creating a board of education.

• Involved in the temperance movement and close personal friend of Susan B. Anthony.

• Wrote the words to the state song.

For additional information regarding Burnt Creek Farm, please visit the 

Facebook page at:  https://www.facebook.com/burntcreekfarm 

 A columnist for the Bismarck Tribune, 
Linda Warfel-Slaughter criticized tree 
claims due to poor management but 
gave praise to G.W Racek for his good 
management practices.   

https://www.facebook.com/burntcreekfarm


































ITEM 

# 8 



Request for County Board Action 

DATE: 2/5/2024 

TO: Burleigh County Commission  

FROM: Leigh Jacobs, Burleigh County Finance Director 

ITEM: Detention Center Sale tax 

HISTORY: The ½ cent sales tax for the payment of the bond issued by Bureigh County for the 
building of the Burleigh/Morton Detention Center is nearing its completion. Calculations are ongoing, 
but we would like further action from the Commission to clarify how to proceed. 

REQUEST: We request the authorization to seek a meeting with Burleigh County and Morton County 
Commission or representative thereof, as well as Burleigh and Morton County finance teams and/or 
County Auditors, and legal counsel to determine what amount of Morton County’s deposit at Bank of 
North Dakota is allocable to the sales tax bond vs renovation bond; and to discuss any other matters 
related to the sales tax bond payoff that may be relevant especially as it relates to notifying the Tax 
Commissioner to discontinue sales tax collections. 



ITEM 

# 9 



Addenda item for February 5th, 2024 Meeting 

Action Requested 
Adjust Home Rule Charter language that was previously approved.  
The current language in the approved December 12, 2013 Home Rule Charter reads: 
Termination Date: The sales tax shall expire when all necessary funds for the construction of the 
Detention Center and demolition and remodeling of the current Detention Center are collected. At such 
point, notice will be provided to the Office of the Tax Commissioner of the cease date. Such will be 
provided at least ninety days prior to the start of a calendar quarter. 

Based on current estimates, by our Finance Director, the current Jail sales collection can cease at the 
end of September or early November of 2024. We are required to give the state tax department 90 day 
notice of either cease or implementation of a sales tax.  
If we give the state tax department the notice to cease at the end of the 3rd Quarter 2024 as well as 
implementation of the new tax (assuming that it passes during the June election) at the beginning of the 
fourth Quarter a couple of things will happen: 

1) The ½ cent sales tax will continue to be collected through 2024 which will allow the county
to collect enough taxes to pay off the Jail. Any remaining tax can be designated by the
county to be spent at the commission’s discretion. I would suggest that it be used as
additional Property Tax reform dollars.

2) The 1 cent sales tax will start in January of 2025 (again assuming the measure passes in
June).

a. We will at that time only be increasing the sales collection by ½ cent.
b. We will not applying 2 separate sales tax measures to the residents at the same

time.

Action needed: I move that we adjust the language in the 2024 proposed Home Rule Charter to: 
Revenues raised and collected from July 1 January 1st of the preceding year through June 30 December 
31 of the current year, shall be used towards the budgetary needs of the public safety departments for 
the following year.  





 

January 30, 2024 

Brian Bitner 
Burleigh County Commission Chair 
221 N. 5th St. 
Bismarck, ND 58501 

Re:  Payment Agreement for Sanitary Sewer Easement and/or Temporary Construction Easement 
Across Lands Described as Follows: 

PID# 1990-001-001 
T138-R80W 
Section 1: NW¼ and SW¼ 
Burleigh County, North Dakota 

Dear Mr. Bitner, 

In addition to the consideration provided for in the Sanitary Sewer Easement, by and between 

Burleigh County (“Grantor”) and City of Bismarck, a municipal corporation (“Grantee”), the 

undersigned parties agree to the following terms: 

1. Prior to any earthwork or construction on Grantor’s property, Grantee shall remit a
consideration payment totaling $1.00 for the easement granted and utilized, as further
described in the Sanitary Sewer Easement (“Payment”).

2. Payment as outlined above is full and complete consideration for the easement granted by
the Sanitary Sewer Easement, including the permanent easement and all temporary
easements and all associated damages as outlined in the Sanitary Sewer Easement.

3. In the event that the land to which this Sanitary Sewer Easement pertains is subject to a
lease to any tenant for farming, ranching or any other purposes, Grantor shall be solely
responsible for making settlement with any such tenant or lessee for any share of the
compensation paid for the granting of this Sanitary Sewer Easement.

4. The property will not be subject to special assessments related to this sanitary sewer
project.

Agreed to and accepted this  day of  , 20____ 

_____________________________________________ 

Signature, Burleigh County Signee 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Printed Name and Title, Burleigh County Signee  

701.323.3950 
600 South 2nd Street – Suite 145 

Bismarck, ND 58504 Water | Transportation| Municipal| Facilities 



SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT 

This indenture, made this _____ day of ___________, 20__, between Burleigh County,
whose post office address is 8100 43rd Ave NE, Bismarck, North Dakota, Grantor, and 
the City of Bismarck, a municipal corporation, whose post office address is P.O. Box
5503, Bismarck, North Dakota 58506-5503, Grantee. 

1. For and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00), and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Grantor grants to
Grantee, its successors and assigns, an exclusive easement to construct, operate,
maintain, and repair public utility facilities including sanitary sewer under or upon the real
property hereinafter described, together with the right to remove trees, brush,
undergrowth, and other obstructions interfering with the location, construction, and
maintenance of said utility. Grantee shall have the right to ingress and egress across real
property of Grantor for the purpose herein granted.

2. This Easement is, except for right of access, limited to:

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT 1 DESCRIPTION 
A TRACT OF LAND BEING 10.00 FEET LEFT AND RIGHT OF A DESCRIBED 
CENTERLINE LOCATED IN LOTS 7, 12,13,14, AND 18, BLOCK 1, MISSOURI VALLEY 
COMPLEX, NORTHWEST 1/4 AND SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 
138 NORTH, RANGE 80 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF 
BISMARCK, BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF AUDITORS LOT 8B OF 
AUDITORS LOT 8, DOCUMENT NO 848170, RECORDED AT THE BURLEIGH 
COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE;  THENCE ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID 
AUDITORS LOT 8B OF AUDITORS LOT 8, N00°39'59"E, A DISTANCE OF 309.58 
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;  THENCE N43°43'47"W, A DISTANCE OF 
21.11 FEET;  THENCE N00°51'04"W, A DISTANCE OF 135.51 FEET;  THENCE 
N12°24'51"W, A DISTANCE 292.10 FEET;  THENCE N38°43'31"W, A DISTANCE OF 
526.82 FEET;  THENCE N66°57'15"W, A DISTANCE OF 300.17 FEET;  THENCE 
N89°21'47"W, A DISTANCE OF 2565.74 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF LOT 6, BLOCK 



1, MISSOURI VALLEY COMPLEX, DOCUMENT NO 657155, RECORDED AT THE 
BURLEIGH COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE, WHICH IS ALSO THE POINT OF 
TERMINATION. 

SAID SIDELINES ARE TO BE SHORTENED OR PROLONGED TO THE WEST LINE 
OF SAID AUDITORS LOT 8B OF AUDITORS LOT 8 AND THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
LOT 6. 

SAID DESCRIBED TRACT CONTAINS 76,829 SQ. FEET OR 1.76 ACRES, MORE OR 
LESS. 

See Exhibit No. 1 

3. Grantee shall, after completing the above-described construction or installation, or
after the exercise of any rights granted by this easement, restore the lands to as near
their original condition as reasonably possible and remove all debris, spoils, and
equipment resulting from or used in connection with the construction or installation or
access to the lands. Grantee agrees to pay for damage to fences and growing crops
arising from construction, operation, or maintenance.

4. Grantor agrees to not erect or permit any new structure or obstruction other than
fences or driveways, change the ground elevation, or perform any act that interferes with
Grantee’s rights under this easement, except with the written consent of Grantee.

5. The term of this easement herein reserved is ninety-nine (99) years, beginning upon
execution of this easement.

6. Grantor hereby reserves title to and any interest in any and all archeological and
paleontological materials, whether located on or below the surface of said land.



Acceptance of Easement terms by the Grantor:

By: _________________________ 
Steve Bakken 
Burleigh County Chair 

State of North Dakota  
County of ________________ 

On this   day of                             , in the year ______ before me personally 
appeared                                              , known to me to be the Burleigh County Chair 
that is described in and that executed the within instrument, and acknowledged to me 
that he executed the same. 

(Signature of Notarial Officer) 
(Title of Office):______________________ 
My commission expires: _________ 



Acceptance of dedicated lands by the Grantee: 

By: __________________________ 
Michael T Schmitz  
President, Board of City Commissioners 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA    ) 

   ) SS 

COUNTY OF BURLEIGH           ) 

On this ______ day of ________, 20__, before me personally appeared Michael T 
Schmitz, President, Board of City Commissioners, known to me to be the person
who is described in, and who executed the within and foregoing instrument and 
acknowledged to me that they executed the same. 

___________________________________ 
     Notary Public







TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

The undersigned, its successors and assigns, hereinafter called Grantor, in
consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), and other good and valuable consideration, receipt
of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant, convey, and warrant unto the City
of Bismarck, North Dakota, a municipal corporation, its successors, agents and assigns,
hereinafter called Grantee, an exclusive temporary construction easement to use the
designated easement area to facilitate construction of a sewer facilities located in
separate easements. Grantee shall have the right to ingress and egress across the real
property of the Grantor for the purpose herein granted and may remove obstructions as
necessary.

In exchange for this temporary construction easement, Grantee shall, after completing
the above-described construction or installation, or after the exercise of any rights
granted by this easement, restore the lands to as near their original condition as
reasonably possible and remove all debris, spoils, and equipment resulting from or used
in connection with the construction or installation or access to the lands. Grantee agrees
to pay for damage to fences and growing crops arising from the use of this easement.

The real property affected by the grant of this easement is described as follows:

PARCEL No. 1990-001-001

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 1A DESCRIPTION
A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN LOTS 7, 12, 13, 14, AND 18, BLOCK 1, MISSOURI
VALLEY COMPLEX, NORTHWEST 1/4 AND SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 1,
TOWNSHIP 138 NORTH, RANGE 80 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
CITY OF BISMARCK, BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF AUDITORS LOT 8B OF
AUDITORS LOT 8, DOCUMENT NO 848170, RECORDED AT THE BURLEIGH
COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE;  THENCE ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID
AUDITORS LOT 8B OF AUDITORS LOT 8, N00°39'59"E, A DISTANCE OF 259.55
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;  THENCE  N43°43'47"W, A DISTANCE OF
70.60 FEET;  THENCE N00°51'04"W, A DISTANCE OF 145.71 FEET;  THENCE
N12°24'51"W, A DISTANCE OF 280.38 FEET;  THENCE N38°43'31"W, A DISTANCE
OF 509.84 FEET;  THENCE N66°57'15"W, A DISTANCE OF 284.43 FEET;  THENCE



N89°21'47"W, A DISTANCE OF 2558.78 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF LOT 6, BLOCK
1, MISSOURI VALLEY COMPLEX, DOCUMENT NO 657155, RECORDED AT THE
BURLEIGH COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE;  THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF
SAID LOT 6, N00°35'46"E, A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  THENCE S89°21'47"E, A
DISTANCE OF 2563.75 FEET;  THENCE S66°57'15"E, A DISTANCE OF 295.67 FEET;
THENCE S38°43'31"E,  A DISTANCE OF 521.97 FEET;  THENCE S12°24'51"E, A
DISTANCE OF 288.75 FEET;  THENCE S00°51'04"E, A DISTANCE OF 138.43 FEET;
THENCE S43°43'47"E, A DISTANCE OF 35.25 FEET;  THENCE S00°39'59"W, A
DISTANCE OF 35.73 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID DESCRIBED TRACT CONTAINS 96,169 SQ. FEET OR 2.21 ACRES, MORE OR
LESS.

See Exhibit # 1A

This easement is subject to other easements of record.

The term of this temporary construction easement shall terminate upon completion of
the one (1) year warranty period from the date of the final acceptance of the sewer
facilities by the City of Bismarck, or five (5) years from the date of conveyance,
whichever comes first.

Dated this ______ day of ___________, 20__.

By
Steve Bakken
Burleigh County Chair







TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

The undersigned, its successors and assigns, hereinafter called Grantor, in
consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), and other good and valuable consideration, receipt
of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant, convey, and warrant unto the City
of Bismarck, North Dakota, a municipal corporation, its successors, agents and assigns,
hereinafter called Grantee, an exclusive temporary construction easement to use the
designated easement area to facilitate construction of a sewer facilities located in
separate easements. Grantee shall have the right to ingress and egress across the real
property of the Grantor for the purpose herein granted and may remove obstructions as
necessary.

In exchange for this temporary construction easement, Grantee shall, after completing
the above-described construction or installation, or after the exercise of any rights
granted by this easement, restore the lands to as near their original condition as
reasonably possible and remove all debris, spoils, and equipment resulting from or used
in connection with the construction or installation or access to the lands. Grantee agrees
to pay for damage to fences and growing crops arising from the use of this easement.

The real property affected by the grant of this easement is described as follows:

PARCEL No. 1990-001-001

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 1B DESCRIPTION
A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN LOTS 7, 12, 13, 14, AND 18, BLOCK 1, MISSOURI
VALLEY COMPLEX, NORTHWEST 1/4 AND SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 1,
TOWNSHIP 138 NORTH, RANGE 80 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
CITY OF BISMARCK, BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF AUDITORS LOT 8B OF
AUDITORS LOT 8, DOCUMENT NO 848170, RECORDED AT THE BURLEIGH
COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE;  THENCE ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID
AUDITORS LOT 8B OF AUDITORS LOT 8, N00°39'59"E, A DISTANCE OF 323.88
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;  THENCE N43°43'47"W, A DISTANCE OF
6.97 FEET;  THENCE N00°51'04"W, A DISTANCE OF 132.60 FEET;  THENCE
N12°24'51"W, A DISTANCE OF 295.45 FEET;  THENCE N38°43'31"W, A DISTANCE
OF 531.67 FEET;  THENCE N66°57'15"W, A DISTANCE OF 304.66 FEET;  THENCE



N89°21'47"W, A DISTANCE OF 2567.73 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF LOT 6, BLOCK
1, MISSOURI VALLEY COMPLEX, DOCUMENT NO 657155, RECORDED AT THE
BURLEIGH COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE;  THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF
SAID LOT 6, N00°35'46"E, A DISTANCE OF 4.90 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF SAID LOT 1;  THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 6,
N89°36'56"W, A DISTANCE OF 275.00 FEET;  THENCE N00°35'45"E, A DISTANCE
OF 51.32 FEET;  THENCE S89°21'47"E, A DISTANCE OF 2853.66 FEET;  THENCE
S66°57'15"E,  A DISTANCE OF 329.38 FEET;  THENCE S38°43'31"E, A DISTANCE
OF 558.36 FEET;  S12°24'51"E, A DISTANCE OF 108.64 FEET TO THE EAST LINE
OF LOT 13, BLOCK 1 OF SAID MISSOURI VALLEY COMPLEX;  THENCE ALONG
THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 13, S00°39'59"W, A DISTANCE OF 344.46 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID DESCRIBED TRACT CONTAINS 215,754 SQ. FEET OR 4.95 ACRES, MORE
OR LESS.

See Exhibit # 1B

This easement is subject to other easements of record.

The term of this temporary construction easement shall terminate upon completion of
the one (1) year warranty period from the date of the final acceptance of the sewer
facilities by the City of Bismarck, or five (5) years from the date of conveyance,
whichever comes first.

Dated this ______ day of ___________, 20__.

By
Steve Bakken
Burleigh County Chair







SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

This indenture, made this _____ day of ___________, 20__, between Burleigh County,
whose post office address is 8100 43rd Ave NE, Bismarck, North Dakota, Grantor, and
the City of Bismarck, a municipal corporation, whose post office address is P.O. Box
5503, Bismarck, North Dakota 58506-5503, Grantee.

1. For and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00), and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Grantor grants to
Grantee, its successors and assigns, an exclusive easement to construct, operate,
maintain, and repair public utility facilities including sanitary sewer under or upon the real
property hereinafter described, together with the right to remove trees, brush,
undergrowth, and other obstructions interfering with the location, construction, and
maintenance of said utility. Grantee shall have the right to ingress and egress across real
property of Grantor for the purpose herein granted.

2. This Easement is, except for right of access, limited to:

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT 2 DESCRIPTION
A TRACT OF LAND BEING 10.00 FEET LEFT AND RIGHT OF A DESCRIBED
CENTERLINE LOCATED IN LOT 12, BLOCK 1, MISSOURI VALLEY COMPLEX,
NORTHWEST 1/4 AND SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 138 NORTH,
RANGE 80 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF BISMARCK,
BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK 1, MISSOURI
VALLEY COMPLEX, DOCUMENT NO 657155, RECORDED AT THE BURLEIGH
COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 12,
N00°39'59"E, A DISTANCE OF 138.51 FEET;  THENCE N89°20'01"W, A DISTANCE
OF 75.25 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;  THENCE N68°54'01"E, A DISTANCE
OF 70.26 FEET TO A POINT ON LINE 10.00 FEET WEST AND PARALLEL TO THE
EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 12;  THENCE ON SAID PARALLEL LINE, N00°39'59"E, A
DISTANCE OF 68.10 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF A 40.00' WATER AND SEWER



EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON SAID MISSOURI VALLEY COMPLEX, WHICH IS ALSO
THE POINT OF TERMINATION.

SAID SIDELINES ARE TO BE SHORTENED OR PROLONGED TO THE NORTH LINE
OF A 40.00' WATER AND SEWER EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON SAID MISSOURI
VALLEY COMPLEX.

SAID DESCRIBED TRACT CONTAINS 2,791 SQ. FEET OR 0.06 ACRES, MORE OR
LESS.

See Exhibit No. 2

3. Grantee shall, after completing the above-described construction or installation, or
after the exercise of any rights granted by this easement, restore the lands to as near
their original condition as reasonably possible and remove all debris, spoils, and
equipment resulting from or used in connection with the construction or installation or
access to the lands. Grantee agrees to pay for damage to fences and growing crops
arising from construction, operation, or maintenance.

4. Grantor agrees to not erect or permit any new structure or obstruction other than
fences or driveways, change the ground elevation, or perform any act that interferes with
Grantee’s rights under this easement, except with the written consent of Grantee.

5. The term of this easement herein reserved is ninety-nine (99) years, beginning upon
execution of this easement.

6. Grantor hereby reserves title to and any interest in any and all archeological and
paleontological materials, whether located on or below the surface of said land.



 
Acceptance of Easement terms by the Grantor: 
 

 
 
By: _________________________ 
Steve Bakken 
Burleigh County Chair 
 
State of North Dakota  
County of ________________ 
 
 
On this   day of                             , in the year ______ before me personally 
appeared                                              , known to me to be the Burleigh County Chair 
that is described in and that executed the within instrument, and acknowledged to me 
that he executed the same. 
 
 

(Signature of Notarial Officer) 
(Title of Office):______________________ 
My commission expires: _________ 
 

 



 
 
Acceptance of dedicated lands by the Grantee: 
 
 
 
By: __________________________ 
Michael T Schmitz  
President, Board of City Commissioners 
 
 
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA    ) 

   ) SS 

COUNTY OF BURLEIGH           ) 

 
 
On this ______ day of ________, 20__, before me personally appeared Michael T 
Schmitz, President, Board of City Commissioners, known to me to be the person 
who is described in, and who executed the within and foregoing instrument and 
acknowledged to me that they executed the same. 
 

 

 
___________________________________ 

                                                             Notary Public 
 

 







TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

The undersigned, its successors and assigns, hereinafter called Grantor, in
consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), and other good and valuable consideration, receipt
of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant, convey, and warrant unto the City
of Bismarck, North Dakota, a municipal corporation, its successors, agents and assigns,
hereinafter called Grantee, an exclusive temporary construction easement to use the
designated easement area to facilitate construction of a sewer facilities located in
separate easements. Grantee shall have the right to ingress and egress across the real
property of the Grantor for the purpose herein granted and may remove obstructions as
necessary.

In exchange for this temporary construction easement, Grantee shall, after completing
the above-described construction or installation, or after the exercise of any rights
granted by this easement, restore the lands to as near their original condition as
reasonably possible and remove all debris, spoils, and equipment resulting from or used
in connection with the construction or installation or access to the lands. Grantee agrees
to pay for damage to fences and growing crops arising from the use of this easement.

The real property affected by the grant of this easement is described as follows:

PARCEL No. 1990-001-001

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 2A DESCRIPTION
A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN LOT 12, BLOCK 1, MISSOURI VALLEY COMPLEX,
NORTHWEST 1/4 AND SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 138 NORTH,
RANGE 80 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF BISMARCK,
BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF AUDITORS LOT 7A OF
AUDITORS LOT 7, DOCUMENT NO 904488, RECORDED AT THE BURLEIGH
COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE;  THENCE ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID
AUDITORS LOT 7A OF AUDITORS LOT 7, N00°39'59"E, A DISTANCE OF 292.68
FEET;  THENCE N89°20'01"W, A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING;  THENCE S68°54'01"W, A DISTANCE OF 8.95 FEET;  THENCE
N38°43'31"W, A DISTANCE OF 34.17 FEET;  THENCE N00°39'59"E, A DISTANCE OF
606.06 FEET;  THENCE S89°20'01"E, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO THE WEST



LINE OF AUDITOR'S LOT 6B OF AUDITORS LOT 6, DOCUMENT NO 835820,
RECORDED AT THE BURLEIGH COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE;  THENCE ALONG
THE WEST LINE OF SAID AUDITORS LOT 6B OF AUDITORS LOT 6, S00°39'59"W, A
DISTANCE OF 47.40 FEET;  THENCE S76°06'45"W, A DISTANCE OF 20.66 FEET;
THENCE S00°39'59"W, A DISTANCE OF 576.55 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING.

SAID DESCRIBED TRACT CONTAINS 19,674 SQ. FEET OR 0.45 ACRES, MORE OR
LESS.

See Exhibit # 2A

This easement is subject to other easements of record.

The term of this temporary construction easement shall terminate upon completion of
the one (1) year warranty period from the date of the final acceptance of the sewer
facilities by the City of Bismarck, or five (5) years from the date of conveyance,
whichever comes first.

Dated this ______ day of ___________, 20__.

By
Steve Bakken
Burleigh County Chair







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 
 
The undersigned, its successors and assigns, hereinafter called Grantor, in 
consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), and other good and valuable consideration, receipt 
of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant, convey, and warrant unto the City 
of Bismarck, North Dakota, a municipal corporation, its successors, agents and assigns, 
hereinafter called Grantee, an exclusive temporary construction easement to use the 
designated easement area to facilitate construction of a sewer facilities located in 
separate easements. Grantee shall have the right to ingress and egress across the real 
property of the Grantor for the purpose herein granted and may remove obstructions as 
necessary. 
 
In exchange for this temporary construction easement, Grantee shall, after completing 
the above-described construction or installation, or after the exercise of any rights 
granted by this easement, restore the lands to as near their original condition as 
reasonably possible and remove all debris, spoils, and equipment resulting from or used 
in connection with the construction or installation or access to the lands. Grantee agrees 
to pay for damage to fences and growing crops arising from the use of this easement. 
 
The real property affected by the grant of this easement is described as follows: 
 
PARCEL No. 1990-001-001 
 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 2B DESCRIPTION 
A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN LOT 12, BLOCK 1, MISSOURI VALLEY COMPLEX, 
NORTHWEST 1/4 AND SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 138 NORTH, 
RANGE 80 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF BISMARCK, 
BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF AUDITORS LOT 7A OF 
AUDITORS LOT 7, DOCUMENT NO 904488, RECORDED AT THE BURLEIGH 
COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE;  THENCE ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID 
AUDITORS LOT 7A OF AUDITORS LOT 7, N00°39'59"E, A DISTANCE OF 252.21 
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;  THENCE S68°54'01"W, A DISTANCE OF 
47.11 FEET;  THENCE N12°24'51"W, A DISTANCE OF 25.29 FEET;  THENCE 
N68°54'01"E, A DISTANCE OF 53.27 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID AUDITORS 
LOT 7A OF AUDITORS LOT 7;  THENCE ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID AUDITORS 



LOT 7A OF AUDITORS LOT 7, S00°39'59"W, A DISTANCE OF 29.92 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
SAID DESCRIBED TRACT CONTAINS 1,255 SQ. FEET OR 0.03 ACRES, MORE OR 
LESS. 
 
 

 

 
See Exhibit # 2B 
 
This easement is subject to other easements of record. 
 
 
The term of this temporary construction easement shall terminate upon completion of 
the one (1) year warranty period from the date of the final acceptance of the sewer 
facilities by the City of Bismarck, or five (5) years from the date of conveyance, 
whichever comes first. 
 
 

Dated this ______ day of ___________, 20__. 
 
 
By         
Marcus Hall    
 
 
  

By
Steve Bakken
Burleigh County Chair







Missouri Valley Complex Committee 

 

January 30, 2024 

To:  Commissioner Wayne Munson, Burleigh County Commission 

From:  Missouri Valley Complex Committee Development members:   

Alan Heim, Julie Kuennen, Steve Neu  

 

Re:  Request for February 5, 2024, Commission Meeting. 

 

Commissioners,  

 

 As the Missouri Valley Complex Committee continues development and discussions with 

the identified stake holders at the Missouri Valley Complex, we respectfully request the 

following items be placed on the February 5, 2024, Commission agenda. We further ask to 

appear before the Commission to present these items.  

 

The items for presentation and discussion are as follows: 

 

Item 1:  To clarify and affirm that the committee is a non-compensated committee. 

 

Item 2:  To request that the membership of the Missouri Valley Complex Committee be 

established as follows: 

 

 The Committee establishment be an eleven (11) member committee.  

 With the following membership: 

• Eight (8) members appointed by the stakeholder groups and three (3) residents 

of Burleigh County appointed by the Burleigh County Commission. 

 

Stakeholder Membership: 

 

• The eight stakeholders, identified as those organizations who are operating by 

lease, facility ownership, with current program/event interest and with present 

development interests appoint one member each to the committee as their   

representative.  

 

• The eight-stakeholder members are not subject to application for review or 

individual approval by the County Commission. 

 



Missouri Valley Complex Committee 

• Reason:  as stakeholder appointees they are representatives of their organization 

and following the practice of other agencies/organization appointed 

representatives to joint Boards, Committees and Commissions.  

 

• The identified stakeholder groups of the Committee are as follows: 

 

Buckstop Junction    Jr High/High School Rodeo 

Motor Cross     Stock Car Club 

Burleigh County Equestrian/Ag Center Extension Service 

4H Council     Park District 

 

Burleigh County Resident Member At Large Membership 

 

• Three (3) committee members be residents of Burleigh County and appointed by 

the Burleigh County Commission.  

 

• The appointment process of the resident members is proposed to follow the 

current application practice of Burleigh County with a written application to 

serve submitted to the County Auditor and forwarded to the Commission for 

review and approval for appointment.  

 

Two (2) Board Liaison (Non-Voting) Members 

 

• The Burleigh County Commission liaison member would be the County 

Commissioner who holds the Missouri Valley Complex within their portfolio. 

 

• The Bismarck Park Board Commissioner liaison member would be the 

Commissioner who holds the Missouri Valley Complex within their portfolio.  

 

Administrative Support 

 

• The committee would engage as seen necessary Administrative Support from 

interested individuals and organizations to provide meeting scheduling and 

notices, minutes, coordination of research and development and liaison 

relations.  

 

• The Administrative Support is not provided committee membership or voting 

privileges. 

 

 



Missouri Valley Complex Committee 

 

Item 3:     Organization Chart 

 

• A Draft Organization Chart is provided indicating the committee membership and 

lines of responsibilities, relationships, and term considerations. 

• Stakeholder Appointees would be a 3 year term no term limit. Beginning with 

staggered terms of 4 two year terms and 4 three year terms. 

• Burleigh County Resident Member at Large would be 2 year Terms with a 2 term 

limit.  Beginning with staggered terms of 2 one year and 1 two year term. 

• Partial terms do not count towards term limits. 

 

 
  

  



Missouri Valley Complex Committee 

Item 4: Request for Commissioner Liaison Appointment. 

 

• We respectfully request the formal appointment of Commissioner Wayne 

Munson as Burleigh County Commission Liaison to the Missouri Valley Complex 

Committee. 

 

Item 5: Discuss relationship of Committee to Burleigh County Staff and Resources. 

 

• It is of interest of the Committee to be provided permission to contact with 

county staff as an example County Auditor, County Engineer, Sheriff, and States 

Attorney when needs arise for such items as access to complex records and 

leases at the Complex, meeting scheduling, budget information for annual 

budget development, copies, insurance, contracts, planning, and history.  

 

• To be provided the permission to seek outside financial resources to support the 

operation, development and improvements of the Complex including grants and 

private fundraising.  

 

• To be provided permission to seek new events and community offerings.  

 

 

On behalf of the Missouri Valley Complex Committee’s development group, we thank you for 

your support in moving forward the development of the committee. With your support this 

evening to continue the committee framework development it is our intent to return at the 

February 21st meeting with the stake holder appointments. It is also our hope that you will have 

Burleigh County Residents wishing to be considered for your appointment. Along with the 

committee membership we will have prepared the overview of the current use and events 

being held at the Complex.  

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

  



ITEM 

# 10 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Request for County Board Action 
 
DATE: 2/5/2024           
   
TO: Burleigh County Commission  
  
FROM: Mark Splonskowski  
 
   
ITEM: Provident Building Remodel RFP 
 
 
REQUEST: Authorize the proper County officials to contract an architect for the Provident Building remodel. 
 
HISTORY: A Request for Proposal was published for “Architectural, General Contractor, or Construction Manager 
at Risk Services”. Proposals were received, reviewed, and scored on January 30, 2024. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended the Burleigh County Board of Commissioners enter into an agreement 
with HTG (architect). 
 
 



Points 

Available
HTG J2 Roers

ICON

(Disqualified)
1

Outside of Envelope

Provident RFP X X X X

ND Registration #

Contractor #

Type

Architect X X

General Contractor

Construction Manager at Risk X

Resume & Highlights of Major Work 

Performed
X X X

Signed & Dated X X X

Factors

*Proposed Contract 15 5 10 10

Organization 5 5 5 5

Capability 20 20 20 20

Experience and Performance

Record 25 24 25 20

Understanding of Project 15 15 10 1

Proposed Work Approach 10 10 5 5

Personnel (qualifications,

specialized experience, technical

competence) 10 10 10 10

TOTAL 100 89 85 71

1  Contractor did not provide a registration or contractor number on outside of envelope.

*Proposals shall identify the basis on which the fees for services shall be determined including

consultation, planning, plan preparation, bidding, construction supervision, project completion, and any

other incidental services or fees such as travel, engineering, support staff, or materials.

Provident RFP
Tuesday, January 30, 2024

X X X None



ITEM 

# 11 



ITEM 

# 12 


	Binder1.pdf
	AA  Complete Agenda packet Feb. 5th, 2024
	February 5th  2024
	Hall Consent
	Check Replacement
	#6
	Public Hearing
	Hall Public Hearing  petion to vacate section line
	Hall Board Letter for AD of SAD-Falconer
	Hall Petition to vacate Section line 2
	Hall award of bids
	#7
	Mitch 1.1
	Mitch 1.2
	Mitch 1.3
	Abatement letter February 5 2024.pdf
	Sheet1


	A9c73jjv_ppoh74_2ac.tmp
	4875_001

	A9c73jjv_ppoh74_2ac.tmp
	AA  Complete Agenda packet Feb. 5th, 2024
	Mitch 2.1
	Mitch 2.2
	AA  Complete Agenda packet Feb. 5th, 2024.pdf
	Mithc 2.3



	A9c73jjv_ppoh74_2ac.tmp
	AA  Complete Agenda packet Feb. 5th, 2024
	#8
	Leigh memo Sheet
	#9
	Munson Home Rul CHarter Ballot language
	Munson Missouri complex sewer easement
	Munson Missouri Valley Complex 2-5 Co CommisionFinal
	#10



	Provident RFP Memo
	AA  Complete Agenda packet Feb. 5th, 2024
	Binder1.pdf
	A9c73jjv_ppoh74_2ac.tmp
	AA  Complete Agenda packet Feb. 5th, 2024
	Bitner 2024-01-30 Provident RFP Scoring
	#11
	#12







